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Cherne, Curtis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5901 St. Joseph on the

Jim Orton <JamesO @ sdvconstruction.com>
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:07 PM
Cherne, Curtis

9_11_18, 3_02 PM Office Lens.jpg

Rio Grande

Get Office Lens for free

Owners/Operators Name
Date of Inspection

Inspector's Name(s)
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1‘(}-\ L,-‘,* O

Inspector ) X
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lification page in section 2 of the

Training and work expericnce  sec inspeclor qua
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“Type of Mspection:
[Cgutar [ During stormevent ] Poststormevent
Weather Information
Has there been a storm event since the last inspection? i
I yes, provide:
Storm Start Date: o
N

-4

1
Approximate Amount of Precipitation (mn): /g
Westher at time of this inspection?
[ 4Clem [ IClondy ] Rain
L] Other:

{I8tcet  [Snowing  [JHigh Winds [ Partly Cloudy

Iave any discharges occurred since the last inspection?
1f yes, describe: o
What did the water look like at the time of the

discharge? Clear [[] Partly turbid [[] Very turbid

“Are t!le;;:ii-f'ﬁisch_xrﬁu af the time of inspection?
If yes, describe:
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [} Partly turbid [} Very torbid

e

T3 3 rain gage Installed on site? <, Wherelsitlocated? & Férea [osT menr Gale
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. the Rain Event page been
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4. Is there a spill kit on site? uz;._ Where is it located? ’Q}Ut..-k
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| Are the BMPs dhowmon |
i the map?
Were there changes 1o
| the SWPRP?
| Mas e SWPPT boen
joplond
Were the changes > the
SWPPP snplementrd
| it ? e

New WMPs wreded |

|
|
&

Overshl Site lasues
A fugt of ecover B aehoms wall e spplond with e dnspertins

yes

f\;/ H

BT s tiviny

A alf slopes and dwasturbed wom
e achively bring worked
properly stabilond!

A nataryl rososce mreas (€K

narstalled {keyed map subsiratc) .L“.'S

At duchuge powds and
recervmg wadars free of asy
sedimend depossts™

S

by =y e
protected”

e

Tl the comstruction exit preventing
| eediment frem being tracked fnto
| the wroee?

7S

Is pachAiaer from wnrk arcas
cooesed and pliced &

ye5

Are wasboul Bacilities (¢ g . paint,
wiucen, conérste) availsble,
M—hd.ul-iﬁuﬂ

B

Y<s




- e

Lyt ivome £ R0 i
Ow s Opet stors Name ) ]
Diate af Inspection 7 G T aamrt Time [ .3"_’ ) |
L + . 3 -+ 1
Faapecion s Nameys) it 3
O , T RN It 4 & o
Ersperions Titkayy Pyt
: i — P
Bsperton s € ontmst Tnformatsn aeh aam = 1C {71
PR = e
Feonpecton s Qualific athan. Tramnng st word eaperiencs e iepove qrashlic st e m st ol fhe

ST

Fhas therr beom o stonm oy emt simer the fast isper tios
v, prevsde
Storen Star e Appres st Ansast of Procqutation (m) ‘5

< .
W rathar a1 Nime of this lespes thon * {
‘l (T T Y R Tnieet  [Tamommy [ Jigh ety ] Partly Clowdy |
L Uhder l
Mare mms dischargr acrmrrrd vimcr the bint nsprotion |
M ven, dhescrie AL |

|

Wkt i the wanes beak Bhe 81 (Be fiome of he dincharge” Cheat [ ] Partty turbid [ ] Very purbed

{
Ara Hhere s discharges o4 Phe fime of inupee o * ]
W yen, describe ~ |
. VAhr Al he water buek Bhe a1 1he e of the discharge’ Chrar [ ] Parvty ewebid [ Very trbid ;
1 hn raim gagr tnstafied om viie® Wokere b i e Fewxe for@® Gats ]
2 Mo the Ram § vend page Been put” = i
\ mmuwm-u?ﬁ Where are they bucated? v 47V f

4 Mas the SWPFP heen signed o (he page’ What iy *
£ Have the delegation betters been sigmed ® What compunies bave sigmed ! 'z {
& Has & debegamen of sutherity been filled wat for who i signing the inspection reparts? Wha b siguing

e imvprction Feperts 2y £ b
T Whas the =0 bewnicnl O Sine™ form been filled sot”
N b here o opill Lis om s “&nﬁlhﬂﬂflh‘mr

% Hlave thiy deme amy br the uperyinars o sthers® a4
T8 WA as vhe imspesios ahly htmplwﬂ&h!hq?ﬂﬁﬂhﬂ’u“l@?
v e SWPPF and T ] The SWPEP bouk and mspoctsans e kocased st

lern flan

Ver 092114 1




)
2
1

i
<

Aos i AP o
B map”

Were oo (hanges 1
e N PR
Flan thee S T 1y

Ohverall Nite fapes
r g i :

{ BN sty

1| Areall shigees and
kv Pt mewh o

roperly wabdlued”

H At materal Fesostse arcas (0§
VECAMS. AFrdyom. Mg Bees
€lx | proseyicd wib bamer or
wornla BMP

A Ase porencier contrah and

| sedences harrur, sdogustely

ntadled iheved i sobiran
and egmipmed”

T4 T R dicharge poses asd
reveivmg walers ey of xmy
| s doponda”

T8 T Are sonm deas slen propechy
poolsciad’

"o 1 b the construction vt proventing |
sedimens o boong wackad mio
e styeet”

¥es | 748 |

o —

Y5
YeS | vas |
. | ,
: I
e +-
b
jaoeraa feag e
Yes | |
-

e

T i ek Botter from w ok moe

collected and placed m
i Suzpgracn”
;?" Are washou: Tacimcs e g, paint, |
| shaiw, Cosxrene ) avalable.
sicathy mardked ond martanal”

Ver0azdtd

Yes

]

|
I

Sw

4

t when
WEENED

e f 1

/




Cherne, Curtis

From: Jeff Hart <Jeffdh@inspectionsplusinc.com>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subiject: RE: self inspection report for St. Joseph on the Rio Grande

Good afternoon Mr. Cherne,

I'm not familiar with this project and checked in with the office to see if there was any information. It appears that SDV
did not hire us to perform inspections on this particular project. Sounds like there may be some confusion along the way
somewhere. | will follow up if | hear anything different.

Thank you for your time.

Jeff

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:13 PM

To: jeffdh@inspectionsplusinc.com; 'marcos@inspectionsplusinc.com’
Cc: 'jameso@sdvconstruction.com'

Subject: self inspection report for St. Joseph on the Rio Grande

Jeff/Marcos,

James mentioned that Inspections Plus is doing the inspections for this project.
Please send the last report.

Thanks,

ONE .
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:43 AM

To: jameso@sdvconstruction.com

Subject: FW: self inspection report for St. Joseph on the Rio Grande
James,

Good morning.
Per e-mail from Inspections Plus, SDV did not hire them to perform self-inspections.

Self-inspections are required once every 14 days and within 24 hours of a precip event of 0.25 inches or greater.

So you can do them yourself or contract it out, either way. If you would like a copy of the form that | use, please let me
know and | will send it to you.

Please provide a self-inspection report within 7 days.

ONE |
ALBUQUE *
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Jeff Hart [mailto:Jeffdh@inspectionsplusinc.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis
Subject: RE: self inspection report for St. Joseph on the Rio Grande
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

To: jeffdh@inspectionsplusinc.com; 'marcos @inspectionsplusinc.com'
Cc: 'jlameso @sdvconstruction.com'

Subject: self inspection report for St. Joseph on the Rio Grande
Jeff/Marcos,

James mentioned that Inspections Plus is doing the inspections for this project.
Please send the last report.
Thanks,

ONE _
nLBUQUE planning
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater quality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title_St. Joseph's on the Rio Grande

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo

or address) 5901 St Joseph's Ave NW Albuquerque, NM 87120

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Owner” or “Company” name on this form

must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company or Owner Name:_Archdiocese of Santa Fe Real Estate Corp.

Street: 4000 Saint Joseph's Pl NW

City, State, Zip Code: Albuquerque, NM 87120

Responsible Person:
Name: Pauline Garcia

Phone Number: 505-321-6454

E-mail:_paulinegar@msn.com; please cc Gloria Sisneros gvsisneros@archdiosf.org

The person listed on the permit and/or the onsite representative will be contacted if any issues are
observed during an inspection.

There will be a $100 Stormwater Quality Inspection fee when the site is inspected. The Owner
will be invoiced after the inspection.

Operators are encouraged to be familiar with the NPDES Construction General Permit and BMP
installation standards.

For City personnel use only:
City Personnel Signature: CM/Z: % C’é"‘* Date 8"/0’ / 8

(Rev July 2018)




City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name 5‘&' Obf&ﬁt\ s /ZL ﬁ'o G UV AL

and Location .
S X T Y29 N4 N5
\‘) O S 0‘!‘”&1\/\

Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. 6 11 Fo/9A4

SD\/ C:/.A«%‘V\-

. Start/End
Date of Inspection 7 ~/o '~1’8 ?l"l;men //" 9'5/ /;F b0

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present s
Phase of Construction 80 “di - peed v dv Poue A s "4‘ - Sredinyg
¥ 1 77 b 4

Type of Inspection:
C')egular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (> 0.5inch) = 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information S
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ g} |
@ear * Cloudy + Rain - Sleet - Fog * Snowing * Windy
Has ;here beena storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: @ * 147 to 34" - >3 * Snow___ "
P Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out - ) !(fﬁ ‘ ¥ d 4

| oy Dl od 11018 o
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, A / Attt Vad

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports "’utvuﬁ" th-‘Svas- Q\k—x = feguk =108 rec's  4-19-18e

Erosion Controls ,\F , M‘ ! pmé,
Housekeeping/Pollutant Control¢ Ol

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 Vad v

Notes 2 d,,,{-

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7" Yes '@ Qa)b (o %‘ q 7049

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Gurtis

Sent: Monday, August 06)2018 2:14 PM

To: ‘cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com’

Subiject: St. Joseph ESC appr but issues with permit
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf
Cassandra,

The plan looks good, but the permit was not complete.
The "Responsible Person" Name and e-mail were not filled out on the form.

Please submit a complete Stormwater Quality Control permit application.
— -~

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
principal engineer
stormwater guality

0 505.924.3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: plnnh11@cabg.gov [mailto:plnnh1l@cabg.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

multifunction device Location: machine location not set
Device Name: PLNNH11

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com




Gl Eoral

7 Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: St. Joseph's on the Rio Grande

Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)
5901 St Joseph's Ave NW Albuquerque, NM 87120

Plan Preparer Information:

Company: _|nspections Plus
Contact: Cassandra Durkin
Address: 805 Nikanda Rd NE Albuguerque, NM 87107

Phone Number: (O) 505-344-9410 (Cell (optional))
e-Mail: cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com

Owner Information:

Company: _Archdiocese of Santa Fe Real Estate Corp.
Contact:

Address: 4000 Saint Joseph's PI NW Albuquerque, NM 87120

Phone: 505-831-8397
e—Ma/i :

4
/ 5 _— )
pullpid  BeketB e pagFhes

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for: P ECEIVE @
% ESC Permit-Gradin )
: JUL 23 2018

|

* ESC Permit-Building Permit

LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION

% Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccheme@cabg.gov

Rev April 2016

5210



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title St. Joseph's on the Rio Grande

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo
or address) 5901 St Joseph's Ave NW Albuguergque, NM 87120

Pmperty Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Owner” or “Company” name on this form

must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company or Owner Name:_Archdiocese of Santa Fe Real Estate Corp.

Street: 4000 Saint Joseph's PI NW

City, State, Zip Code:_ Albuguerque, NM 87120

Responsible Person:
Name:

Phone Number: 505-831-8397

E-mail:

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

City Personnel Signature: Diate
e (O = 1=
(Rev July 2018) H]% L, L[\J E U Q/ [i_. B
JUL 23 2018

LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION




Cherne, Curtis

From: Cassandra Durkin <Cassandra @ inspectionsplusinc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: st. joseph on rio grande

Attachments: Stamped ESC Map.pdf; Construction Site Plan.pdf

Hi Curtis!

| am so glad you emailed about this one. | went out to the site and they are going to do work on the south side as well. |
have attached a corrected drawing with the Vicinity Map and the correct N arrow. The site is on the NE Corner of St
Joseph’s and Atrisco.

| hope this helps!

Cassandra Durkin, CESSWI
SWPPP Compliance Manager
Inspections Plus

805 Nikanda Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-344-9410

olllllillo

From: Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabg.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:07 AM

To: 'cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com' <cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com>
Subject: st. joseph on rio grande

Cassandra,

Good mornin’.

Need help locating St. josephs on the Rio Grande.

There is no vicinity map on the plan, which is required and | think your north arrow is upside down.

Is site on the east side of Atrisco and north of St. Joseph?

ONE .
nLBUQUE planning
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality

0 505-924-3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

August 6, 2018
David Soule, P.E.
Inspections Plus Inc.

805 Nikanda Rd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re:

Dear Mr. Soule,

C:

St. Joseph’s on the Rio Grande
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 7-23-18 (G11E014A)

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 7-23-18, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for an ESC
Permit for grading and Building Permit.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

email

Sincerely,
W £, OAU,WL
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:07 AM
To: ‘cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com'
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
* UQUE planning
RQUE

CURTIS CHERNE, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality

0 505-924-3420

e ccherne@cabg.gov
cabq.gov/planning




